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ADDENDUM 2 
Date of Addendum March 24, 2021 

 
NOTICE TO ALL VENDORS 
The Contract Documents for the above-referenced RFP are modified as set forth in this Addendum.   The 
original Contract Documents and any previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, except as 
modified by this Addendum, which is hereby made part of the Contract Documents.  Vendor shall take this 
Addendum into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal, and shall acknowledge receipt of 
this Addendum in the space provided on the Proposal Form. 
 
BID SUBMITTAL DEADLINE 
 

The proposal submittal deadline remains the same and is not changed by this Addendum.  
 
1.0 – QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
The following questions and answers are provided as a matter of information to clarify issues raised about 
the Contract Documents.  To the extent that changes to the Contract Documents are required based on 
the questions received, the Contract Documents have been modified as noted above in the Specifications 
and Drawings sections of this Addendum. 
Item Questions and Answers 

1.1 Question:  Is the RFP due 2PM Eastern Time? 
Answer:  Yes 
 

1.2 Question:  Is the selected supplier responsible for content development for the website redesign, 
content migration, or a combination of both? 
Answer:  Primarily content migration. Basically, content will remain the same. 
 

1.3 Question:  The RFP states the selected supplier should have expertise in content marketing. Is 
LCCC planning on developing a blog or other specific content marketing strategies at this time? 
Answer:  Not at this time. 
 

1.4 Question:  Is there an overall budget LCCC has in place for this project? 
Answer:  See Addendum#1 

1.5 Question: Would you consider firms from the Washington, DC area or are you primarily looking 
for more local firms? 
Answer:  All companies will be evaluated. 
 

1.6 Question:  The site is currently on Kentico CMS, are you looking to remain on it? Or are you 
open to moving to a different open source CMS, I.e. Drupal, WordPress? 
Answer:  We are open to a new CMS. 
 

1.7 Question:  How many roles/permissions do you require? 
Answer:  Administrator, manager, editor and the ability to customize roles/permissions for users. 
 

1.8 Question:  How many languages do you expect the site to translate to? Are you looking for a 
robust multilingual functionality or just a simple google translate integration? 
Answer:  Google Translate 
 

1.9 Question:  You mention the site communicating with secondary data sources such as 
Salesforce. Could you please provide us with a list of third party integrations/platforms that will 
need to be integrated with the new site? 
Answer:  Integration of Audioeye, which is our web accessibility solution, Target X CRM built on 
Salesforce, Banner System (ERP) and curriculum/catalog software. 
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1.10 Question:  What is the logged in state for? Students or staff? Do you expect a new design for the 

logged in state as well or is it out of the current scope? 
Answer:  We do have a link to our student and staff portal on the external website, but the log in 
and portal site are outside the scope of this RFP. 
 

1.11 Question:  Can you elaborate on what you expect for the calendars and forms? Do you expect a 
listing page? Or something more in the lines of an actual calendar page with a calendar format? 
Answer:  Both, they need to have their own pages and be embedded into page templates. 
 

1.12 Question:  What are the forms you require? Is it a simple contact me form? 
Answer:  Most are contact us forms for departments. CRM forms are embedded on the site for 
recruitment. 
 

1.13 Question:  With the current situation with Covid, would you consider digital emailed proposals? 
Answer:   We require a physical copy of the proposal. Please see the RFP for details. 
 

1.14 Question: Is experience working with other Community colleges a requirement? We have 
worked with many educational institutions but not many community colleges specifically. 
Answer:  No, it is not a requirement. 
 

1.15 Question:  We partner with Pantheon for Hosting. I see that you require hosting, would be open 
to the Pantheon hosting platform? 
Answer: Yes, we are open to other hosting platforms. 
 

1.16 Question:  Have you identified a budget for the project? Knowing the budget or budget range will 
allow us to properly estimate. 
Answer:  See addendum #1 
 

1.17 Question: Do you require the agency to complete all migration, or would your staff be available to 
help? Are you looking for any content creation for the site content? 
Answer:   Our College Relations staff will assist with migration and the majority of site content 
creation. 
 

1.18 Question:  Is there any existing audience research that LCCC has completed within the past 5 
years? If so, can you share this to help inform the strategy and tactics we outline in the proposal? 
Answer:  Comprehensive market research was last completed in 2015, with smaller targeted 
projects in the interim. Plans are to conduct market research within the next year. At this 
proposal stage, market research will not be shared. 
 

1.19 Question:  The RFP mentioned “advancing the college’s brand” and “rebranding current 
materials,” and so we want to know: is a full rebrand of LCCC on the table as part of this 
agreement? Or, is it something there is interest in generally? 
Answer:  We do not require a comprehensive rebrand, but a refresh at this time. 
 

1.20 Question:  Are you able to share view-only access to LCCC’s website analytics platform during 
this procurement? 
Answer:  Not at this time 
 

1.21 Question:  Is a brand refresh in scope for this project? If no, then does the college have up-to-
date brand guidelines that the vendor will be able to rely on to communicate the brand and 
mission in a cohesive manner?  
Answer:  Not a comprehensive brand refresh, but an annual campaign design and updated look 
and feel. Style Guide:  https://www.lccc.edu/about-lccc/media-and-communications/logos-style-
guide 

https://www.lccc.edu/about-lccc/media-and-communications/logos-style-guide
https://www.lccc.edu/about-lccc/media-and-communications/logos-style-guide
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1.22 Question:  Can the college please specify markets? 
Answer:  Our primary target is prospective students and their parents, high schools in the three 
county service regions (Lehigh, Carbon, & Schuylkill), adult students, workforce, etc. 
 

1.23  Question:  Is the college currently in market on scoped channels (e.g. out of home, broadcast, 
etc.)? If so, is this currently managed by an incumbent agency?  
Answer:  We have advertising and marketing in a variety of venues. We are under contract with 
an agency of record, which manages our advertising. 
 

1.24 Question: Is photography, videography, or drone work in scope for this project? If not, will this be 
provided?  
Answer:  We have an extensive collection of photos, videos and drone footage, and will be 
working with a separate contractor for additional assets. This is not part of the RFP. 
 

1.25 Question:  Is the College currently running a marketing campaign?  
Answer:  Yes 
 

1.26 Question:  Can the College share insights into its expectations for enrollment in 2021? 
Answer:  Following the Enrollment Management Plan, goal is to increase enrollment by an 
average of 1% annually. 
 

1.27 Question:  Who are the College’s primary competitors? 
Answer:  State universities in the area (East Stroudsburg, Kutztown U, etc.); as well as private 
colleges and universities; Northampton Community College in Northampton County; and people 
opting to work instead of college. 
 

1.28 Question:  Is redesigning the online magazine and newsletter in scope? 
Answer:  Yes, that could be an additional project, but not a requirement of this RFP. 
 

1.29 Question:  How many web pages are in scope for the website redesign? 
Answer:  Approximately 500-600 
 

1.30 Question:  When was the site last redesigned? 
Answer:  Major redesign and migration in 2015 with additional design update in 2017-18, and 
periodic design updates in the interim (Academics in 2018). 
 

1.31 Question:  How many images, PDFs, and files currently live in the LCCC web ecosystem? 
Answer:  There are roughly 4,000 files/documents in our media library. Estimate that 25% are 
accessible or visible on the site.  
 

1.32 Question:  Is content creation in scope for the website redesign portion of this engagement? 
Answer:  Most of the content will be migrated or created by the College Relations team. 
 

1.33 Question:  Can the client specify its expectation for an SEO strategy? (A typical strategy might 
include title, meta descriptions, and alt tags for any pages the vendor is responsible for) How 
many pages are anticipated to be in scope for the SEO strategy?} 
Answer:  This will come in discussion with successful vendor. 
 

1.34 Question:  What calendar and form plugins are being considered? 
Answer:  The college uses 25Live, which is currently not being used on the public site. Embed 
CRM forms from TargetX on recruitment and program pages. 
 

1.35 Question:  What training approach is required (e.g. train the trainer)? How many members of the 
organization require training? 
Answer:  Agency will train the initial group of users. There are 20 active users. 
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1.36 Question:  What is driving the reason to switch to a new CMS? 
Answer:  We are open to options 
 

1.37 Question:  What optimizations would improve your experience with current CMS?  
Answer:  User management and workflow. Reduce layers and redundancy of the modules within 
the templates. Need to be more customizable and interchangeable. 
 

1.38 Question:  What areas of current CMS do you find most challenging?  
Answer:   User management roles and permissions. 
 

1.39 Question:  How will you measure success of this project?  
Answer:  Quantitative and qualitative 
 

1.40 Question:  What is driving the dates of this project? 
Answer:  Set within the Office of College Relations in partnership with agency. 
 

1.41 Question:  What happens if you miss any or all of the dates of this project? 
Answer:  We hope to keep to the general schedule, which will be set in coordination with the 
successful agency. 
 

1.42 Question:  In regards to content migration: Will you require content migration services? Will the 
entire .edu domain need to be migrated? Are there parts of the site that will not be migrated?  
Answer:  Yes-Yes-Possibly 
 

1.43 Question:  Are there additional domains that need to be migrated?  
Answer:  No 

 
1.44 Question:  In regards to migration, how many different page layouts do you have on your current 

site?  
Answer:  50 
 

1.45 Question:  What form of data export is available from your current CMS setup?  
Answer:  XLSX and CSV 
 

1.46 Question:  Do you prefer that the CMS be installed locally on your own servers, or hosted as a 
cloud solution?  
Answer:  Cloud Solution 
 

1.47 Question:  Who currently hosts your website(s)? Are you looking to change this arrangement? 
Answer:  Our ad agency of record hosts the web. Yes, we would change this arrangement to the 
successful bidder. 
 

1.48 Question:  How many people are on your web team? 
Answer:  One web coordinator within the office of College Relations 
 

1.49 Question:  How many developers do you have to maintain the new CMS?  
Answer:  0 
 

1.50 Question:  How many individuals at your institution will need to use the CMS?  
Answer:  20-30 
 

1.51 Question:  Are you interested in an open-source or commercial solution? 
Answer:  Open to either 
 

1.52 Question:  How important is a support plan/option for you with the new CMS?  
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Answer:  Not a key element 
 

  
 

ADDENDUM #1-ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS THAT NOTED:  “ADDENDUM 2 ON 3/24/21 
1.21 Question:  What is the current traffic volume for the existing site? Do you have Google Analytics 

in place in the present site? 
Answer: We have Google Analytics on the website. Traffic volume-Addendum 2 on 3/24/21 
We have Google Analytics and roughly three million page views a year. 
 

1.22 Question:  Will the selected vendor migrate content from the existing site to the new one? If so, 
please provide a ballpark estimate of the number of pages that need to be migrated to the new 
site by the chosen vendor.  
Answer:  Yes, we anticipate that the new vendor would migrate content. Estimated number of 
pages is 600, but definite number-Addendum 2 on 3/24/21. 
We will need assistance migrating 500 pages 
 

1.24 Question:  If you require content development services, approximately, how many pages of new 
content will the selected agency be expected to create? 
Answer:  Addendum 2 on 3/24/21 
25-50 
 

1.25 Question:  How many different design templates are currently employed on the site? 
Answer:  Addendum 2 on 3/24/21 
50 
 

1.26 Question:  What, if any, personalized content approaches do you currently employ? 
Answer:  Addendum 2 on 3/24/21 
None 
 

1.38 Question:  Regarding the website development:  For your “microsites,” do you have different 
editors/administrators? Does login access to the sites and microsites need to be different? Is it 
the intention to have microsites appear differently than the theme of the main site? 
Answer:  Addendum 2 on 3/24/21 
Yes, the microsites have different editors/administrators, but use the same CMS. 
 

1.40 Question:  Can you give us an example of what your content management workflow would be? 
Answer:  Addendum 2 on 3/24/21 
Admins and high-level users would publish directly to the site. Editors may require an approval 
process. 
 

1.41 Question:  Can you clarify what is meant by “communicate with secondary data sources?” Are 
the websites pushing or pulling data from one place to another? If so, what are those sources 
and the purpose and function? 
Answer:  Addendum 2 on 3/24/21 
Integration of Audioeye, which is our web accessibility solution, TargetX CRM built on 
SalesForce, Banner System (ERP) and curriculum/catalog software. 
 

1.47 Question:  Are your microsites their own brands? Is there a reason they are living as microsites? 
Answer:  Addendum 2 on 3/24/21 
They are not their own brand, but are not part of our target audience. 
 

1.52 Question:  How much data do you have on user’s behavior? How do you track and collect this 
data? 
Answer:  Addendum 2 on 3/24/21 
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LCCC collects data through Google Analytics. 
 

1.53 Question:  What are your expectations with your mobile first design? 
Answer:  Addendum 2 on 3/24/21 
Most users visit the site on multiple devices. Expectations are that the site would perform well on 
all devices. 
 

1.54 Question:  Is there any information on the website that we need to export out? i.e., a blog post, 
etc.? 
Answer:  Addendum 2 on 3/24/21 
Most of the website will be exported. 
 

 END OF ADDENDUM 
 


